February 6, 2017

» leidos

Mr. Henry Wilkie

Division of Environmental Remediation

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233-7015

Subject:  Progress Report — January 2017
Chevron Facility #6518040
Former Gulf Oil Terminal
Oceanside, New York
NYSDEC Site #130165

Dear Mr. Wilkie:

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (CEMC), Leidos, Inc. is
submitting this Progress Report to the New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation (NYSDEC) in accordance with the Order on Consent and Administrative
Settlement for the former Gulf Oil Terminal in Oceanside, New York (NYSDEC Site
#130165).

ACTIONS TAKEN THIS PERIOD

e The submission of the Supplemental Site Investigation Report (SSIR) by
ARCADIS on behalf of CEMC

e Coordinated with NYSDEC and other stakeholders.

e The submission of the no purge pilot study results entitled 6518040 Oceanside
NY_No-Purge Pilot Study Results.pdf. This submission was also provided by
ARCADIS on behalf of CEMC.

e Ongoing coordination with COSTCO and Coremark (property owner) for
property redevelopment.

ACTIONS PLANNED FOR NEXT PERIOD
e Coordinate with NYSDEC and other stakeholders.
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e Review groundwater monitoring data and evaluate current monitoring well
network for optimization-

APPROVED MODIFICATIONS TO WORK PLANS AND/OR SCHEDULES

e None.

RESULTS OF SAMPLING, TESTING, OR
OTHER DATA GENERATED THIS PERIOD

e No-purge Pilot Study data submitted to NYSDEC under separate correspondence
and includes data results.

e SSIR includes data results as well and this document was also submitted under
separate correspondence.

UNRESOLVED DELAYS ENCOUNTERED OR ANTICIPATED
e None.

ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN IN SUPPORT OF
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION PLAN

e None.

If you have any questions regarding this progress report or require further information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (717) 901-8829 or steffeh@leidos.com.

Sincerely,
Leidos, Inc.

Rleoteol S,

Heather L. Steffe, P.G., Qualified Environmental Professional (QEP)
Senior Project Manager

Enclosure: none
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cc: Dave Evans, NYSDEC (e-mail)
Alali Tamuno, NYSDEC (e-mail)
Jacquelyn Nealon, NYSDOH (e-mail)
Peter Cagnetta, CEMC (e-mail)
Neil Fletcher, CEMC (e-mail)
Erich J. Brann Jr., Costco Wholesale (e-mail)
Edward Jaten, Coremark Group, LLC (e-mail)
Louis Lagios, Esqg., Coremark Group, LLC (e-mail)



